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MEMORANDUM 

October 21, 2022 

TO: All State Agencies, the Nevada System of Higher Education, the Court System, 
the Legislative Counsel Bureau, and all Political Subdivisions within the State of 
Nevada 

FROM: Kevin D. Doty, Administrator 

SUBJECT:  OMNIA Partners State Summit and Vendor Fair 

On behalf of OMNIA Partners, the State Purchasing Division would like to invite all state agencies 
to attend the OMNIA Partners State Summit and Vendor Fair in Carson City on November 10, 
2022. This is an opportunity to meet with representatives of local suppliers, learn more about 
NevadaEPro, and have in-depth conversations with current State of Nevada contract holders. 

OMNIA Partners is one of the cooperative purchasing organizations State Purchasing uses to 
fulfill its statutory policy of securing contracts that create best value for the state. Learn more 
about OMNIA Partners:  https://www.omniapartners.com/who-we-are. 

State Purchasing will manage a booth at the summit for NevadaEPro, the state’s online 
procurement system. Agencies are encouraged to visit the booth to ask questions and learn more 
about NevadaEPro. Information about the system can be found at: 
https://purchasing.nv.gov/NevadaEPro/. 

No registration is necessary, and event details are as follows: 

OMNIA Partners State Summit and Vendor Fair 

Thursday, November 10, 2022 
1:30 p.m.–4:30 p.m. 

NEVADA STATE MUSEUM 
600 N. Carson Street, Carson City, NV  89701 
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